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STATE OF \VISCONS]N LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU ~ LEGAL SECTION
(608-266-3561)

Malaise, Gordon
—

From: Dicks, Jacque

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2004 12:35 PM

To: Maiaise, Gordon

Subject: Drafting Request for Representative Owens
Gordon,

Here is a list of proposals that Representative Owens would fike to introduce for the 2005-06 legislative session:
o  Re-drafts from 2003-04 session:

1) AB 603, telating to employment discrimination based on national guard membership, performance of active
- services, She would like to have this drafted to reflect the language contained in AA3 to AB 603.

_ Thank you for your assistance to this request. If you have any questions, please teel free 10 enner caii or emaii fie.

Jacque Dicks

Research Assistant

Office of Rep. Carol Owens

315 North, State Capitol; P.O. Box 8953
Madison, WI 53708

Phone # (608) 267-7990 or 1-888-534-0053
Jacque.Dicks@legis.state,wi.us

| |




\@ctober-21+2003 — Introduced by Representatives-OwENS~AINSWOREH,- ALRERS,

Bies, BoYLE, J. FITZGERALD, PreRSE, HINES, KRfIBICr . ADWIG, LEMAHIEY,
MUSSER, Njscrwg, OLSEN, OfT, PETROWSKI, PETAIS, SERATTINSUDER, VRN Roy,
EBER ahd GUNDRUM, g¢Osponsored by ~Sénators ROESSLERn_BXOWN, S
ITZGERALD and l.assa—Relerred—to—COMIMITIEE 611 Velera and—vilitary

I

he national guar

d, state defense force, or any‘reserve

4LV service in :

,~A’

component of the military forces of the United States or this statef

Analysis by theé Legislative Refererice Bureau

Under current law, no employer, labor organization, licensing agency,
employment agency, or other person may refuse to hire, employ, admit, or license an
individual, bar or terminate an individual from employment, membership, or
licensure, or discriminate against an individual in promotion, in compensation, or
in the terms, conditions, or privileges of employment on the basis of membership in
the national guard, state defense force, or any reserve component of the military
forces of the United States or this state (military status) v

This bill provides that employment discrimination because of military status
includes an employer, labor organization, licensing agency, employment agency, or
other person refusing to hire, employ, admit, or license an individual, barring or
terminating an individual from employment, membership, or licensure, or
discriminating against an individual in promotion, in compensation, or in the terms,
conditions, or privileges of employment because the individual is or applies to be a
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military forces of thgfUnited States or this state or because the individual performs,
has/performed, applies to perform, or has an obhgatmn to perform agting service in _
thejnational guard?state defense force ef—any : { 1e- T

v or further lnformatmn see thestate and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 111.31 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
111.31 (1) The legislature finds that the practice of unfair discrimination in
employment against properly qualified individuals by reason of their age, race,

creed, color, disability, marital status, sex, national origin, ancestry, sexual

orientation, arrest record, conviction record, membepsh*p—m—the—nat-}enai—gm

St&tes—er—%his—seafee‘{ﬁiligggy status, or use or nonuse of lawful products off the

employer’s premises during nonworking hours substantially and adversely affects
the general welfare of the state. Employers, labor organizations, employment
agencies, and licensing agencies that deny employment oppoetunities and
discriminate in employment against properly qualified individuals solely because of

their age, race, creed, color, disability, marital status, sex, national origin, ancestry,

sexual orientation, arrest record, conviction record, membership-in-the national

United States-or-this-state military status. or use or nonuse of lawful products off the

employer’s premises during nonworking hours deprive those individuals of the
earnings that are necessary to maintain a just and decent standard of living.

SECTION 2. 111.31 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
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111.31 (2) It is the intent of the legislature to protect by law the rights of all
individuals to obtain gainful employment and to enjoy privileges free from
employment discrimination because of age, race, creed, color, disability, marital
status, sex, national origin, ancestry, sexual orientation, arrest record, conviction
record, ’

component-of-the-military forces-of the United-States-or-this-state military status,

or use or nonuse of lawful products off the employer’s premises during nonworking

hours, and to encourage the full, nondiscriminatory utilization of the productive
resources of the state to the benefit of the state, the family, and all the people of the
state. It is the intent of the legislature in promulgating this subchapter to encourage
employers to evaluate an employee or applicant for employment based upon the
employee’s or applicant’s individual qualifications rather than upon a particular
class to which the individual may belong.

SECTION 3. 111.31 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

111.31 (3) In the interpretation and application of this subchapter, and
otherwise, it is declared to be the public policy of the state to encourage and foster
to the fullest extent practicable the employment of all properly qualified individuals
regardless of age, race, creed, color, disability, marital status, sex, national origin,

ancestry, sexual orientation, arrest record, conviction record, membership-in-the

v
forces-of the United States-or-this-state military status, or use or nonuse of lawful

products off the employer’s premises during nonworking hours. Nothing in this

subsection requires an affirmative action program to correct an imbalance in the
work force. This subchapter shall be liberally construed for the accomplishment of

this purpose.
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SECTION 4. 111.32 (12g) of the statutes is created to read:

111.32 (12g) “Military status”\i{leans membership in the national guard, state
defense force, or any other reserve component of the military forces of the United
States or this state.V/

SECTION 5. 111.321 of the statutes is amended to read:

111.321 Prohibited bases of discrimination. Subject toss. 111.33 to 111.36,
no employer, labor organization, employment agency, licensing agency, or other
person may engage in any act of employment discrimination as specified in s. 111.322

against any individual on the basis of age, race, creed, color, disability, marital

status, sex, national origin, ancestry, arrest record, conviction record, membership

111.355 Military status; exceptions and special cases. | Employment

discrimination because of military status includes an employer, labor organization,
licensing agency, employment agency, or other person refusing to hire, employ,
admit, or license an individual, barring or terminating an individual from
employment, membership, or licensure, or discriminating against an individual in
promotion, in compensation, or in the terms, conditions, or privileges of employment
because the individual is or applies to be a member of the national guard, state
defense force, or any reserve component of the military forces of the United States

or this state or because the individual performs, has performed, applies to perform,
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1 or has an obligation to perform active service, as defined in s. 21.80 (1) (@) 1., or

service in the uniformed services, as defined in 38 USC 4303 (13).

(END)
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

(INSERT A)

discrimination because of mllltary status to refuse to hlre employ, or license an
individual or to bar or terminate an individual from employment or licensure
because the individual has been less than honorably discharged from the U.S. armed
forces, national guard, state defense force, or any other uniformed semcegand the
circumstances of the discharge sub antlally relate to the mrcumstances of the
particular job or licensed activity {:
(END OF INSERT)




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0627/1dn
FROM THE GMMg:...:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Representative Owens: A

This redraft simplifies the language of to 2003 AB, 603 by using the simple and
straightforward term “U.S. armed forces” instead of the wordy and complex term “any
reserve component of the military forces of the United States” because “U.S. armed
forces” is broad enough to include the military reserves, but not overbroad in that the
intent of the amendment is to capture a less than honorable discharge from any of the
uniformed services, as defined in 38 USC 4303 (16).

Gordon M. Malaise

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9738

E-mail: gordon.malaise@legis.state.wi.us
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November 23, 2004

Representative Owens:

This redraft simplifies the language of AA 3 to 2003 AB-603 by using the simple and
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



Northrop, Lori

~ From: Tesch, Becky
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 10:43 AM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-0627/1 Topic: Employment discrimination based on military status

It has been requested by <Tesch, Becky> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-0627/1 Topic: Employment discrimination based on military status



